THE THIRTY-SECOND SESSION

OF THE

TORONTO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE,

IN AFFILIATION WITH

THE UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO.

The thirty-second session of the Toronto School of Medicine will open on Thursday, October the 1st, 1874, and will close on the 1st April, 1875. There will be an intermission of ten days at Christmas.

Students will find it to their advantage to be present at the opening Lectures of the School.

The General Lectures will be given, as usual, at the Medical School building in University Park, which building has been thoroughly renovated and much improved by the University of Toronto. The Lectures on Chemistry and on Botany will be delivered at University College, where the necessary appliances of Laboratory and Museum are equal to any upon the Continent of America.

A very full course of Clinical Lectures will be delivered by the appointed Lecturers at the Toronto General Hospital, and carriage conveyance daily, to and fro, will be provided free of charge to the students, as in former sessions.

The opportunities afforded for the prosecution of the study of Medicine, in all its several departments, are of the most perfect character, and without individualizing any specialty, it may be safely asserted that in all respects the students of the Toronto School of Medicine will enjoy, as heretofore, those advantages which will enable them, with ordinary diligence, to secure the highest honors in Medicine conferred by the great Provincial University.

It is to be observed that no degree or status, imperial or colonial, entitles the holder to a license to practice in this Province; and in order to obtain the Provincial License, all students are required to pass their